
  

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500, Fonda, NY 12068 p: 518.853.8334 f: 518.853.8336 www.mcbdc.org 

 

 

 
 

Meeting Notice 
 
 
 
TO:  Board Members 
 
FROM: Andrew Santillo 

 
DATE: October 6, 2020 
 
RE:  Planning Board Meeting 
 
 
 The regular meeting of the Montgomery County Planning Board is scheduled for 
Thursday, October 8, 2020 at 6:30 p.m., to be held via Zoom meeting teleconference. 
 
To join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone: 
Zoom Meeting ID: 899 574 5359 
Password: 081958 
 
You can also dial in using your phone: 
Dial: 646-558-8656 
Enter Meeting Information: 8995745359#, 1#, 081958# 
 
 
 Please call Andrew at (518) 853-8334 between 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. if you have 
any questions.  
 
 
cc: The Recorder     The Leader Herald 

Montgomery Co. Legislature  Daily Gazette  
DPW 

 
 
 
 

 

http://www.mcbdc.org/


 

Department of Economic Development and Planning, 
Industrial Development Agency & Capital Resource Corporation 

9 Park Street, P.O. Box 1500, Fonda, NY 12068 p: 518.853.8334 f: 518.853.8336 www.mcbdc.org 

 

 

 

 

 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD MEETING 

 

 

Thursday, October 8, 2020 

 

  

6:30 PM – Montgomery County Business Development Center (Digital Meeting via Zoom) 

 

 

 
 

I. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Role Call 

 
III. Adoption of Agenda 

 

IV. Approval of previous meeting minutes 

 

V. Public comments on agenda items (3 minute limit per person)  

 

VI. City of Amsterdam — Zoning Change 

 

VII. City of Amsterdam — Site Plan Review (Stewart’s on Market St.)   

 

VIII. City of Amsterdam — Site Plan Review (Stewart’s on East Main St.)  

 

IX.  Town of Florida — Site Plan Review 

  
X. Any other business 

 



Montgomery County Planning Board  

Meeting Minutes  

September 10, 2020  

(digital meeting via Zoom) 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:   STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT:                                                          

Wayne DeMallie, Chairman Alex Kuttesch, Senior Planner                                                      

Mark Hoffman, Vice Chair Vinnie Nicosia, Economic Dev. Specialist  

Ronald Jemmott, Member                                              Andrew Santillo, Economic Dev. Assistant      

David Wiener, Member  Karl Gustafson Jr., Grant Assistant 

John Lyker, Member 

Betty Sanders, Alternate 

Angela Frederick, Member 

Irene Collins, Member 

             

 

ABSENT:                                                                      OTHERS PRESENT:                                                  
 John Hitchcock  

Erin Covey, Member Jordan- BDL Construction 

 

 

 

I. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Wayne DeMallie at 6:32 p.m. 

 

II. Role Call  

 

The roll call of board members was done by Vice Chairman Hoffman.  

 

 

III. Adoption of the Agenda 

Betty Sanders made a motion to accept the agenda, John Lyker seconded. All members 

present were in favor. 

 

IV. Approval of previous Minutes 

 



Mark Hoffman made a motion to accept previous meeting minutes, Betty Sanders seconded 

the motion.  John Lyker abstained.  The previous minutes were approved.   

 

V. Public Comment  

 

There was no public comment.  

 

 

VI. Town of Amsterdam- Albany Med.  

Senior Planner Alex Kuttesch explained to the board that this is a site plan review for a 

primary care facility operated by Albany med.  It will be located behind the vacant Rite Aid 

in the Town of Amsterdam. John Hitchcock, the engineer on the project, stated that this 

particular site has been passed by the town board multiple times for multiple different 

projects but couldn’t close the deal on the other projects.  A traffic study was done recently 

and there will be no traffic impact to the area.  Albany Med. Has gone through the town 

board and it was approved.  

David Wiener asked John about run off and the wetlands that were on the property. John 

Hitchcock stated that the wetlands are off the site now.  The lot was previously subdivided 

and the wetlands are on a different lot.  

Mark Hoffman made the motion to approval the Town Of Amsterdam referral for the Albany     

Med. primary care facility, David Wiener seconded. All were in favor.  

The referral was approved.   

 

 

VII. Town of Amsterdam- St. Mary’s 

 

Alex Kuttesch explained that this will be a site plan review for an addition to a St. Mary’s 

existing building. The building is roughly 17,000 square feet and will add additional parking 

to the existing lot and add a drive through component to the outpatient pavilion.  

 

Betty Sanders asked if the building will be one story. Jordan replied that it will be one story.  

 

John Lyker made a motion to approve the Town of Amsterdam referral for St. Mary’s 

addition, Mark Hoffman seconded. All were in favor.  

 

The referral was approved.  

 

 



VIII. Other Business  

 

There was no other business.   

 

 

IX. Adjournment 

Mark Hoffman made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:46 p.m., seconded by Betty 

Sanders. All were in favor.  

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

_______________________________ 

Karl Gustafson Jr.   

Economic Development Grant Assistant 

































$

Gallons

REGULAR MID GRADE
PREMIUM

NON ETHANOL
 9
10

 9
10

 9
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL BUILDING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: - 17 SQ. FT. - 17 SQ. FT. 17 SQ. FT. LETTERS: - 1/8" PLEXIGLASS FACE ON 4-1/2" - 1/8" PLEXIGLASS FACE ON 4-1/2" 1/8" PLEXIGLASS FACE ON 4-1/2" THICK CAN ILLUMINATION:  - - INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH LED - INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH LED INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH LED LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL BUILDING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: - 22 SQ. FT. - 22 SQ. FT. 22 SQ. FT. LETTERS: - 1/8" PLEXIGLASS FACE ON 4-1/2" - 1/8" PLEXIGLASS FACE ON 4-1/2" 1/8" PLEXIGLASS FACE ON 4-1/2" THICK CAN ILLUMINATION: -INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH LED -INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH LED LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 17 SQ. FT. BUILDING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FYPON MOLDING MLD449-16 TO BE WHITE IN COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE COLUMNS TO BE FLUSH AGAINST BUILDING. COLUMN TO BE PAINTED WHITE IN COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC BARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER/FREEZER COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COOLER/FREEZER COMPRESSOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC BARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS CANOPY SIDE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS CANOPY FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL TAXES INCLUDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FYPON MOLDING MLD520-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
FYPON MOLDING MLD641-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
FYPON MOLDING MLD520-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULTI-PRODUCT DISPENSER (MPD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FYPON MOLDING MLD641-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE ALUMINUM FACIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED PUMP TOP PRICE SIGN (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+1 MULTI-PRODUCT DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x3' CONCRETE ISLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FYPON MOLDING MLD449-16 TO BE WHITE IN COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACIA TO BE WHITE IN COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/4"x4" AZEK MOLDING TO BE WHITE IN COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERY  DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
AZEK BOARD BEHIND METER/TRANSFER SWITCH PAINTED TO MATCH SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC  ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8"= 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FYPON MOLDING MLD520-16 TO BE WHITE IN COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMNS TO HAVE STONE VENEER BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/4"x4" AZEK MOLDING TO BE WHITE IN COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 22 SQ. FT. BUILDING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FYPON MOLDING MLD449-16 TO BE WHITE IN COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FREESTANDING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE: - 7'-10"x8' = 63 SQ. FT. - 7'-10"x8' = 63 SQ. FT. 7'-10"x8' = 63 SQ. FT. LETTERS: - 1/8" PLEXIGLASS FACE ON 4-1/2" - 1/8" PLEXIGLASS FACE ON 4-1/2" 1/8" PLEXIGLASS FACE ON 4-1/2" THICK CAN ILLUMINATION: - INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH LED - INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH LED INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED WITH LED LIGHTING - BURGUNDY LETTERS BURGUNDY LETTERS - WHITE COLOR BACKGROUND WHITE COLOR BACKGROUND - 16" RED LED GAS PRICE NUMBERS 16" RED LED GAS PRICE NUMBERS - 16" GREEN LED DIESEL PRICE 16" GREEN LED DIESEL PRICE NUMBERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STEWART'S SHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
132 MARKET STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORE NAME, ABBREVIATION & NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATIONS TO THIS DOCUMENT BY OTHER THAN AN AUTHORIZED LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IS ILLEGAL AND A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. (518)581-1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SARATOGA SPRINGS, NY 12866

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (518)581-1209

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET STREET - MKT - 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
132 MARKET STREET - AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

AutoCAD SHX Text
MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-4-2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE SHEET



AutoCAD SHX Text
N25%%D51'24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64%%D08'36"E    79.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25%%D51'24"W    43.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S08%%D59'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42%%D45'16"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.20' Tot.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S25%%D51'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.69'   Tot.

AutoCAD SHX Text
201.25' Tot.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%D33'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S64%%D08'36"W                   100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property line to be deleted

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property line to be deleted

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property line to be deleted

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25%%D51'24"W    66.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25%%D51'24"W           111.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET STREET (N.Y.S. ROUTE 30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Right-of-way width: 50.0 feet)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORRIE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.Y.S.D.O.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.Y.S.D.O.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lands n/f of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Michael Schwedatschenko

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.615 p.314

AutoCAD SHX Text
#9 Bunn Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.B.L.# 39.83-4-19

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lands n/f of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Dorothy C. Plunz

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.666 p.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
#16 Storrie Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.B.L.# 39.83-4-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lands n/f of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jianfu Jiao

AutoCAD SHX Text
Instr# 201037634

AutoCAD SHX Text
#13 Bunn Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.B.L.# 39.83-4-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ying Han

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing lands of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stewart's Shops Corp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.1266 p.135

AutoCAD SHX Text
#7 Bunn Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.B.L.# 39.83-4-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.101 Acre

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4,380.27 sq.ft.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lands of Gibson

AutoCAD SHX Text
to be conveyed to Stewart's

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.574 p.195

AutoCAD SHX Text
#14 Storrie Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.B.L.# 39.83-4-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.115 Acre

AutoCAD SHX Text
(5,000.00 sq.ft.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lands of Baranello

AutoCAD SHX Text
to be conveyed to Stewart's

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.425 p.527

AutoCAD SHX Text
#134-136 Market Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.B.L.# 39.83-4-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.208 Acre

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9,061.85 sq.ft.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing lands of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stewart's Shops Corp.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.558 p.141

AutoCAD SHX Text
#132 Market Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.B.L.# 39.83-4-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.235 Acre

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10,250.00 sq.ft.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
wood frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Three story

AutoCAD SHX Text
house

AutoCAD SHX Text
wood frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Three story

AutoCAD SHX Text
house

AutoCAD SHX Text
2nd fl. O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Porch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Porch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wood frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
garage

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wood frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
garage

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wood frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
garage

AutoCAD SHX Text
wood frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Two story

AutoCAD SHX Text
house

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stewart's Shop

AutoCAD SHX Text
One story brick

AutoCAD SHX Text
"Fred's Auto Enterprises, Inc."

AutoCAD SHX Text
One story block

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead canopy

AutoCAD SHX Text
(29.4' x 23.4')

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Edge of pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete wall with chain-link fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Failing concrete retaining wall

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Macadam driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
Macadam driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64%%D08'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.20' Tot.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Macadam driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curbcut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curbcut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curbcut

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signpost

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signpost

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CANOPY TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CANOPY TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND  GAS STORAGE TANKS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND  GAS STORAGE TANKS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HOUSE  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GARAGE  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Elevations shown hereon conform to N.A.V.D. 1988 as determined by G.P.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  observations conducted on site by Santo Associates personnel on June 10,

AutoCAD SHX Text
  2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNotes:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDeed References:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. William B. Gibson, Jr, to William B. Gibson, Jr. and Brenda Lee Gibson-DelCostello,

AutoCAD SHX Text
  dated January 19, 1994 and recorded in the Montgomery County Clerk's Office on

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. Frances Martuscello, as Executrix of the Last Will and Testament of Joseph J. Mart-

AutoCAD SHX Text
  uscello, to Stewart's Shops Corp., dated April 21, 2005 and recorded in the Mont-

AutoCAD SHX Text
  January 21, 1994 in Liber 574 of Deeds at page 195.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  gomery County Clerk's Office on May 17, 2005 in Liber 1266 of Deeds at page 135.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. Van Voast Properties, Inc. to Stewart's Ice Cream Company, Inc., dated November

AutoCAD SHX Text
  9, 1992 and recorded in the Montgomery County Clerk's Office on November 12,

AutoCAD SHX Text
  1992 in Liber 558 of Deeds at page 141.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. This survey was prepared without benefit of an up-to-date abstract of

AutoCAD SHX Text
  title and is therefore subject to any and all rights-of-way and/or ease-

AutoCAD SHX Text
  ments of record, particularly for underground utilities.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. Texaco, Inc. to Alfred T. Baranello, Jr., dated April 4, 1980 and recorded in the

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Montgomery County Clerk's Office in Liber 425 of Deeds at page 527.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. Notice of Appropriation by The People of the State of New York from Alfred T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Baranello, Jr., dated August 2, 2011 and recorded in the Montgomery County Clerk's

AutoCAD SHX Text
  Office on September 9, 2011 as Instrument number 2011-43734.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORE NAME, ABBREVIATION & NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATIONS TO THIS DOCUMENT BY OTHER THAN AN AUTHORIZED LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IS ILLEGAL AND A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. (518)581-1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SARATOGA SPRINGS, NY 12866

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (518)581-1209

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET STREET - MKT - 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
132 MARKET STREET - AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

AutoCAD SHX Text
MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-4-2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-21-2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITONAL PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE, 1" TYPE "K" COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER SERVICE, 4" SDR 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE, PROPOSED, HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE, EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLITRAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G ELECTRICAL/TELE SERVICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G CAMERAL CONDUIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIESEL PRODUCT LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPER PRODUCT LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLEADED PRODUCT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNCHANGED SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.  SOME FEATURES IN LEGEND MAY NOT HAVE BEEN USED. 2. DARKER LINES INDICATE NEW WORK. 3. DOTTED LINES INDICATE REMOVED ITEMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE/UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNL

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE AERIAL MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE



PARKING
NO
ANY
TIME

RESERVED
PARKING

VAN
ACCESSIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25%%D51'24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64%%D08'36"E    79.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25%%D51'24"W    43.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S08%%D59'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S42%%D45'16"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.20' Tot.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S25%%D51'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.69'   Tot.

AutoCAD SHX Text
201.25' Tot.

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%D33'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S64%%D08'36"W                   100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property line to be deleted

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property line to be deleted

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property line to be deleted

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25%%D51'24"W    66.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25%%D51'24"W           111.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET STREET (N.Y.S. ROUTE 30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Right-of-way width: 50.0 feet)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORRIE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO BE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.Y.S.D.O.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.Y.S.D.O.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
wood frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Three story

AutoCAD SHX Text
house

AutoCAD SHX Text
Porch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wood frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
garage

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Macadam driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64%%D08'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.20' Tot.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curbcut

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,897 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=XXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HVAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELIVERY  DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAL-PAK LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELECTRIC PANEL ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFER SWITCH FOR GENERATOR CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
 DUMPSTER  ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PARKING SPACES TO BE FLUSH  WITH SIDEWALKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' x 73' CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FUEL STORAGE  TANKS: (1) 15K GAL.,  (1) SPLIT 12K GAL. ,  W/22'x36' CONCRETE TANK PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
26' x 79' CONCRETE  DRIVE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VENTS LOCATED  IN COLUMNS C1&C3 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE EXTINGUISHER TO BE LOCATED  ON COLUMNS C2 & C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" BOLLARD (TYP.) (19 TOTAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WING CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x20'  STORAGE SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6K DSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12K SPLIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6K SUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15K UNL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+1 DISPENSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREE-STANDING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR MACHINE ON  30"x30"x6" CONCRETE PAD WITH 1"  CONDUIT FOR POWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" REVEAL  CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK TO BE  REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH  5' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK TO BE  REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH  5' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK TO BE  REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH  5' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK TO BE  REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH  5' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK TO BE  REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH  5' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" REVEAL  CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP CONCRETE CURB ACROSS ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP CONCRETE CURB ACROSS ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DROP CONCRETE CURB ACROSS ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" REVEAL  CONCRETE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIDEWALK TO BE  REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH  5' WIDE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED  CANOPY LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED  SOFFIT LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CITY OF AMSTERDAM MONTGOMERY COUNTY TAX PARCEL:  S.B.L.#'s 39.83-4-18, 20, 21 & 22  S.B.L.#'s 39.83-4-18, 20, 21 & 22 ZONE: CC - COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR  CC - COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR CC - COMMERCIAL CORRIDOR REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED EXISTING PROPOSED PROPOSED LOT AREA 5,000 SQ. FT. 32,123 SQ FT (0.74 AC)  32,123 SQ FT (0.74 AC) 5,000 SQ. FT. 32,123 SQ FT (0.74 AC)  32,123 SQ FT (0.74 AC) 32,123 SQ FT (0.74 AC)  32,123 SQ FT (0.74 AC)  32,123 SQ FT (0.74 AC) MINIMUM LOT WIDTH 50 FT 201.25 FT 201.25 FT 50 FT 201.25 FT 201.25 FT 201.25 FT 201.25 FT 201.25 FT MINIMUM LOT DEPTH 100 FT 108.69 FT 108.69 FT  100 FT 108.69 FT 108.69 FT  108.69 FT 108.69 FT  108.69 FT  FRONT BLDG SETBACK (MARKET) 10 FT 38.2 FT 53.5 FT 10 FT 38.2 FT 53.5 FT 38.2 FT 53.5 FT 53.5 FT FRONT BLDG SETBACK (STORRIE) 10 FT 6.5 FT 10.1 FT  10 FT 6.5 FT 10.1 FT  6.5 FT 10.1 FT  10.1 FT  SIDE BLDG SETBACK (BUNN) 10 FT 28.9 FT 114.9 FT 10 FT 28.9 FT 114.9 FT 28.9 FT 114.9 FT 114.9 FT REAR BLDG SETBACK 20 FT 0.0 FT 20.3 FT 20 FT 0.0 FT 20.3 FT 0.0 FT 20.3 FT 20.3 FT FRONT CANOPY SETBACK (MARKET) 10 FT 0.4 FT 48.8 FT 10 FT 0.4 FT 48.8 FT 0.4 FT 48.8 FT 48.8 FT SIDE CANOPY SETBACK (STORRIE) 10 FT 40.4 FT 138.3 FT 10 FT 40.4 FT 138.3 FT 40.4 FT 138.3 FT 138.3 FT SIDE CANOPY SETBACK (BUNN) 10 FT 8.9 FT 41.7 FT 10 FT 8.9 FT 41.7 FT 8.9 FT 41.7 FT 41.7 FT REAR CANOPY SETBACK  20 FT 107.0 FT 50.6 FT 20 FT 107.0 FT 50.6 FT 107.0 FT 50.6 FT 50.6 FT MAX. BUILDING COVERAGE 60% 21% 12% 60% 21% 12% 21% 12% 12% MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 70 FT - 23' +/- 70 FT - 23' +/- - 23' +/- 23' +/- PARKING SPACES (1/150) 26 SPACES - 24 SPACES 26 SPACES - 24 SPACES - 24 SPACES 24 SPACES BUILDING SIGN - - 1 @ 17 SQFT  - - 1 @ 17 SQFT  - 1 @ 17 SQFT  1 @ 17 SQFT  1 @ 22 SQFT FREESTANDING SIGN - - 1 @ 63 SQFT- - 1 @ 63 SQFT- 1 @ 63 SQFT1 @ 63 SQFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SITE USAGE DATA TOTAL SITE 32,123 SQ. FT. (100%) 32,123 SQ. FT. (100%) (100%) GREENSPACE 5,676 SQ. FT.  (18%) 5,676 SQ. FT.  (18%) (18%) BUILDING 7,987 SQ. FT.  (25%) 7,987 SQ. FT.  (25%) (25%) CONCRETE 3,288 SQ. FT.  (10%) 3,288 SQ. FT.  (10%) (10%) PAVEMENT 15,172 SQ. FT. (47%) 15,172 SQ. FT. (47%) (47%) PROPOSED SITE USAGE DATA TOTAL SITE 32,123 SQ. FT. (100%) 32,123 SQ. FT. (100%) (100%) GREENSPACE 5,246 SQ. FT.  (16%) 5,246 SQ. FT.  (16%) (16%) BUILDING 3,897 SQ. FT.  (12%) 3,897 SQ. FT.  (12%) (12%) CONCRETE 5,767 SQ. FT.  (18%) 5,767 SQ. FT.  (18%) (18%) PAVEMENT 17,213 SQ. FT. (54%) 17,213 SQ. FT. (54%) (54%) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USIGN KEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN FOR LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"x18" MIN. SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" MOUNTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT MIN., SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT MIN., SEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0" MOUNTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"x18" MIN. SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN FOR LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R7-8 & R7-8A

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORE NAME, ABBREVIATION & NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATIONS TO THIS DOCUMENT BY OTHER THAN AN AUTHORIZED LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IS ILLEGAL AND A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. (518)581-1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SARATOGA SPRINGS, NY 12866

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (518)581-1209

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET STREET - MKT - 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
132 MARKET STREET - AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

AutoCAD SHX Text
MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-4-2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-21-2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE, 1" TYPE "K" COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER SERVICE, 4" SDR 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE, PROPOSED, HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE, EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLITRAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G ELECTRICAL/TELE SERVICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G CAMERAL CONDUIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIESEL PRODUCT LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPER PRODUCT LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLEADED PRODUCT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNCHANGED SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.  SOME FEATURES IN LEGEND MAY NOT HAVE BEEN USED. 2. DARKER LINES INDICATE NEW WORK. 3. DOTTED LINES INDICATE REMOVED ITEMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE/UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNL

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE AERIAL MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE



AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET STREET (N.Y.S. ROUTE 30)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Right-of-way width: 50.0 feet)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUNN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORRIE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
wood frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
Three story

AutoCAD SHX Text
house

AutoCAD SHX Text
Porch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wood frame

AutoCAD SHX Text
garage

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete curb

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Macadam driveway

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Curbcut

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,897 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=XXX.XX

AutoCAD SHX Text
6K DSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12K SPLIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6K SUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15K UNL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Enrique Guerrero Hernández.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Adrian A. Romero Arguelles.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Francisco Espitia Ramos.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P. de Arq. Hugo Suárez Ramírez.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORE NAME, ABBREVIATION & NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATIONS TO THIS DOCUMENT BY OTHER THAN AN AUTHORIZED LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IS ILLEGAL AND A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. (518)581-1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SARATOGA SPRINGS, NY 12866

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (518)581-1209

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKET STREET - MKT - 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
132 MARKET STREET - AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

AutoCAD SHX Text
MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-4-2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-21-2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITONAL PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNPOST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC SIGNAL CONTROL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE, 1" TYPE "K" COPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER SERVICE, 4" SDR 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE, PROPOSED, HDPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM PIPE, EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLITRAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G ELECTRICAL/TELE SERVICE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G ELECTRICAL CONDUIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U/G CAMERAL CONDUIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIESEL PRODUCT LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPER PRODUCT LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLEADED PRODUCT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNCHANGED SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.  SOME FEATURES IN LEGEND MAY NOT HAVE BEEN USED. 2. DARKER LINES INDICATE NEW WORK. 3. DOTTED LINES INDICATE REMOVED ITEMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
IR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE/UT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DSL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNL

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK FILL WITH TOPSOIL AND PEAT MOSS 3:1 RATIO BY VOLUME IN 9" LAYERS. WATER EACH LAYER UNTIL SETTLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOLD BACK BURLAP FROM TOP OF BALL, IF PLANT IS IN WIRE BASKET REMOVE TOP 1/2 OF WIRE BASKET DURING PLANTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2 " DIA-8' LONG CEDAR STAKE WITH NOTCHED END (5' EXPOSED)-2 PER TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDEN HOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 GUYS OF 10 GAUGE TWISTED WIRE 120°APART AROUND TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURNBUCKLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SOIL SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"x2"x2" STAKE DRIVEN FLUSH WITH FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE-PRUNE BACK 1/4 " ON-SITE SPRAY WITH ANTIDESICCANT ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS-IF FOLIAGE IS PRESENT DOUBLE STRAND OF 10 GAUGE GALVANIZED WIRE TWISTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING NOTES: : 1. DECIDUOUS PLANTING SEASONS DECIDUOUS PLANTING SEASONS    SPRING: APRIL 1 - MAY 20 SPRING: APRIL 1 - MAY 20    FALL: OCTOBER 1 - NOVEMBER 15 FALL: OCTOBER 1 - NOVEMBER 15 2. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE GUARANTEED AND MAINTAINED FOR A PERIOD OF 1 YEAR AFTER ALL PLANTS SHALL BE GUARANTEED AND MAINTAINED FOR A PERIOD OF 1 YEAR AFTER BEING PROPERLY PLANTED. 3. REPLACEMENT PLANTS SHALL BE PLANTED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE SAME REPLACEMENT PLANTS SHALL BE PLANTED IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE SAME SPECIFICATIONS AS THE ORIGINAL PLANTS. 4. WRAP DECIDUOUS TREES OVER 1" CAL WITH PLASTIC TREE GUARDS WRAP DECIDUOUS TREES OVER 1" CAL WITH PLASTIC TREE GUARDS - REMOVE TREE GUARDS AFTER A MIN. OF 2 WINTERS AND BEFORE A MAX. OF 5 WINTERS REMOVE TREE GUARDS AFTER A MIN. OF 2 WINTERS AND BEFORE A MAX. OF 5 WINTERS 5. EVERGREEN TREE-GROUND LINE TO BE THE SAME AS EXISTED AT THE NURSERY EVERGREEN TREE-GROUND LINE TO BE THE SAME AS EXISTED AT THE NURSERY 6. TREE CALIPER IS TO BE MEASURED AT A HEIGHT OF 4'. TREE CALIPER IS TO BE MEASURED AT A HEIGHT OF 4'. 7. ALL STAKES AND GUY WIRES TO BE REMOVED 2 YEARS AFTER INITIAL PLANING.ALL STAKES AND GUY WIRES TO BE REMOVED 2 YEARS AFTER INITIAL PLANING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"



Page 1 of 3 

Short Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 1 - Project Information 

Instructions for Completing 

Part 1 – Project Information.  The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1.  Responses become part of the 
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.  Complete Part 1 based on 
information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as 
thoroughly as possible based on current information. 

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the 
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item. 

Part 1 – Project and Sponsor Information 

Name of Action or Project: 

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map): 

Brief Description of Proposed Action: 

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 

E-Mail:
Address: 

City/PO: State: Zip Code: 

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2.  If no, continue to question 2. 

NO YES 

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NO YES 

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?     __________ acres 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?     __________ acres 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?     __________ acres 

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

5.        Urban       Rural (non-agriculture)               Industrial            Commercial          Residential (suburban) 

                         Aquatic              Other(Specify):□  Forest          Agriculture

□  Parkland 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90156.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90178.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90533.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90533.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90380.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90390.html


Page 2 of 3 

5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YES N/A 

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
NO YES 

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

8. a.    Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

b. Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

NO YES 

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES 

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable water: _________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: ______________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

12.  a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district 
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the 
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the 
State Register of Historic Places?

archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

NO YES 

13. a.   Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _____________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90444.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90444.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90449.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90454.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90470.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90492.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90497.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90507.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90517.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90517.html


Page 3 of 3 

14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

□Shoreline     □ Forest       Agricultural/grasslands        Early mid-successional

Wetland       □ Urban       Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

NO YES 

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan? NO YES 

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:______________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_ 

NO YES 

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?

If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or
completed)            for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF 
MY KNOWLEDGE 

    Date: _____________________ Applicant/sponsor/name: ____________________________________________________ __________________________   

Signature: _____________________________________________________Title:__________________________________

C429010 - 140 Market Street

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90194.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90545.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90545.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90565.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90575.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90580.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90580.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90585.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90585.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90590.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90590.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90595.html


EAF Mapper Summary Report Monday, June 01, 2020 8:58 AM

Disclaimer:   The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist 
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental 
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are 
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF 
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks.  Although 
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to 
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order 
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a 
substitute for agency determinations.

Part 1 / Question 7  [Critical Environmental 
Area]

No

Part 1 / Question 12a  [National or State 
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible 
Sites]

Yes

Part 1 / Question 12b  [Archeological Sites] Yes

Part 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other 
Regulated Waterbodies]

No

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or 
Endangered Animal]

Yes

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or 
Endangered Animal - Name]

Peregrine Falcon

Part 1 / Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain] No

Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site] Yes

1Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report















AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
46' x 50' EXISTING SHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST-WEST ARTARIAL HIGHWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 20'x50' BUILDING ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BOTTLE RETURN  MACHINE AND SHED  TO BE RELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOCATION  OF BOTTLE RETURN  MACHINE AND SHED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 20'x50' ADDITION WITH BRICK TO MATCH EXISTING FACADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANSARD ROOF TO BE EXTENDED OVER ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED RELOCATION OF BOTTLE RETURN MACHINE AND STORAGE SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BOTTLE RETURN MACHINE AND STORAGE SHED TO BE RELOCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORE NAME, ABBREVIATION & NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERATIONS TO THIS DOCUMENT BY OTHER THAN AN AUTHORIZED LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IS ILLEGAL AND A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. (518)581-1200

AutoCAD SHX Text
SARATOGA SPRINGS, NY 12866

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (518)581-1209

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST MAIN STREET - EMS - 266

AutoCAD SHX Text
185 EAST MAIN STREET - AMSTERDAM, NY 12010

AutoCAD SHX Text
MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-25-2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN



Page 1 of 3 

Short Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 1 - Project Information 

Instructions for Completing 

Part 1 – Project Information.  The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1.  Responses become part of the 
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.  Complete Part 1 based on 
information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as 
thoroughly as possible based on current information. 

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the 
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item. 

Part 1 – Project and Sponsor Information 

Name of Action or Project: 

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map): 

Brief Description of Proposed Action: 

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone: 

E-Mail:
Address: 

City/PO: State: Zip Code: 

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2.  If no, continue to question 2. 

NO YES 

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NO YES 

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?     __________ acres 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?     __________ acres 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?     __________ acres 

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

5.        Urban       Rural (non-agriculture)               Industrial            Commercial          Residential (suburban) 

                         Aquatic              Other(Specify):□  Forest          Agriculture

□  Parkland 

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90156.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90178.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90533.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90533.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90380.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90372.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90390.html


Page 2 of 3 

5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YES N/A 

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
NO YES 

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify: ________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

8. a.    Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

b. Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

NO YES 

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES 

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable water: _________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: ______________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

12.  a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district 
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the 
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the 
State Register of Historic Places?

archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

NO YES 

13. a.   Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _____________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90444.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90444.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90449.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90454.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90470.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90492.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90497.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90507.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90517.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90517.html


Page 3 of 3 

14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

□Shoreline     □ Forest       Agricultural/grasslands        Early mid-successional

Wetland       □ Urban       Suburban 

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

NO YES 

16. Is the project site located in the 100-year flood plan? NO YES 

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:______________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_ 

NO YES 

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?

If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or
completed)            for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

NO YES 

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF 
MY KNOWLEDGE 

    Date: _____________________ Applicant/sponsor/name: ____________________________________________________ __________________________   

Signature: _____________________________________________________Title:__________________________________

http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90194.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90545.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90545.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90565.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90575.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90580.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90580.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90585.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90585.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90590.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90590.html
http://www.dec.ny.gov/permits/90595.html


EAF Mapper Summary Report Tuesday, September 8, 2020 8:11 AM

Disclaimer:   The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist 
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental 
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are 
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF 
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks.  Although 
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to 
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order 
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a 
substitute for agency determinations.

Part 1 / Question 7  [Critical Environmental 
Area]

No

Part 1 / Question 12a  [National or State 
Register of Historic Places or State Eligible 
Sites]

Yes

Part 1 / Question 12b  [Archeological Sites] Yes

Part 1 / Question 13a [Wetlands or Other 
Regulated Waterbodies]

No

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or 
Endangered Animal]

Yes

Part 1 / Question 15 [Threatened or 
Endangered Animal - Name]

Peregrine Falcon

Part 1 / Question 16 [100 Year Flood Plain] No

Part 1 / Question 20 [Remediation Site] Yes

1Short Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report



Town of Florida Planning Board
Michael Taylor - Chairman

Town of Florida Planning Board
214 Fort Hunter Road
Amsterdam, NY  12010

Charles Dumblewski 1961 State Highway 5S

54.-1-9.1 7.4

x

Vacant - unused
NAPA Auto Parts Store

x State Highway 5S

x
x

6:45pm Town of Florida

x

NAPA Auto Parts Store
x

x
see included letter from DOT

09/14/2020

C-1



x

Emily Staley - Town Clerk  518-843-6372 ext 1 09/28/2020



This side to be completed by Montgomery County Planning. 

 

REFERRAL FORM 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING BOARD  
 

 

TO:  

   
Receipt of 239-m referral is acknowledged on _________________. Please be advised that the 

Montgomery County Planning Board has reviewed the proposal stated on the opposite side of this 

form on ____________ and makes the following recommendation.  

 

 

 Approves  

 

 

 

 Approves (with Modification)  

 

 

 

 Disapproves:   

 

 

 

No significant County-wide or inter-community input 

  

 

 

 Not subject to Planning Board review  

 

 

 

Took no action   

 

 

 

 

Section 239-m of the General Municipal Law requires that within thirty days after final action by the 

municipality is taken; a report of the final action shall be filed with the County Planning Board. 

 

 

                  

        Date      Kenneth F. Rose, Director 

Montgomery County Dept. of Economic 

Development and Planning   
        





Town of Florida  
Planning Board 

Monday, September 14, 2020 
7:00PM 

 
Public Hearing for NAPA Auto Parts/Dumblewski Property @ 6:45pm 

 
Chairman, Michael Taylor called the Public Hearing to order at 6:45pm.   
 
Present for the Public Hearing were Bernard and Kristin Mars, 1962 State Hwy 5S, Amsterdam. They asked Mr. 
Auckerbauer if they could see the drawings of the proposed building site plan.  Mr. Auckerbauer did show 
them the most recent updated site plan. Questions were asked about lighting; the type and placement, what 
time of day/night any delivery trucks would be running on site. Chuck Dumblewski stated that there would be 
no pole lighting only lighting on the building and deliveries would be during the day.  The Mars’ asked what 
Phase II would entail and Chuck Dumblewski explained that Phase II is a truck repair business. The Mars’ were 
satisfied with the information given. 
 
Public Hearing was closed at 6:52pm 

 
 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Mike Taylor, Chairman 
Charles Saul, Member 
Don Perretta, Member 

Rudy Horlbeck, Member 
Kim Graff, Member 

Richard Romeo, Member 
Deborah Slezak, Attorney 

 
 

ABSENT: 
Christopher Holloway, Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
I. Call to Order 

A meeting of the Town of Florida Planning Board was called to order at 7:00pm by Chairman Mike Taylor. 
 

I. Adoption of the Agenda 
Motion was made by Rudy Horlbeck and seconded by Rich Romeo to adopt the agenda. All other members 
present were in favor. 
 

II. Adoption of Minutes 
Motion was made by Kim Graff and seconded by Rudy Horlbeck to accept the minutes from August 3, 2020. All 
other members present were in favor. 
 
 



 
III. Correspondence 

Mike Taylor reviewed three (3) letters received from DEC, DOT and Fish & Wildlife regarding their comments 
and suggestions for moving forward.  He also reviewed Doug Cole’s comments as TDE for the Town of Florida. 
 
IV. NAPA Auto Parts/Dumblewski Property 

Doug Cole met with Chuck Dumblewski and Charles Auckerbauer to go over the September 4 comment 
letter.  The setback lines need to be added to the site plan.  With 2.2 acres of disturbance Part I of the 
EAP needs to be revised to reflect this and a SWPP needs to be done.  Doug shared with the board a 
draft of his conditions for approval of the project.  He will send this out this week.  
Rudy Horlbeck asked about sending the site plan etc to the County Planning Board for their approval 
and comments and Doug said that project is approximately 90% complete from a planning stand point 
and it can be sent to the County Planning Board.   Rich Romeo asked about the pond requirements and 
Doug said they will be met and that some things have changed and been updated in the site plan.  
Doug looked over the new site plan and noted that all of his previous comments for changes were 
added into the site plan.  He recommended sending it on to the County Planning Board for comments 
and approval.  SEQRA will be done at the October 5th, 2020 Planning Board meeting. 
 
Motion by Kim Graff and seconded by Don Peretta to refer the NAPA Auto Parts project to the 
Montgomery County Planning Board for their comments and approval. All other members present 
were in favor. 
 
 

Michael Taylor, Chair Yes No Abstain  Absent__________________ 

Charles Saul Yes No Abstain Absent _________________ 

Donald Perreta Yes No Abstain  Absent__________________ 

Christopher Holloway Yes No Abstain Absent _________________ 

Richard Romeo Yes No Abstain Absent _________________ 

Rudy Horlbeck    Yes      No       Abstain Absent _________________ 

Albert Graff    Yes      No       Abstain Absent _________________ 

 

DATED: Town of Florida, New York 

  September 22, 2020 

Emily Staley 
Emily Staley, Clerk 

Town of Florida, New York 

 

 

Motion by Don Peretta and seconded by Rudy Horlbeck to adjorn @ 7:18pm. All other members present were 

in favor. 



Town of Florida  
Planning Board Meeting 
Monday, August 3, 2020 

7:00 PM 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Mike Taylor, Chairman 

Rudy Horlbeck, Member 
Kim Graff, Member 

Richard Romeo, Member 
Charles Saul, Member 
Deborah Slezak, Attorney 

 

ABSENT: 
Chris Holloway, Member 
Don Perretta, Member 

 
 
 

 
 

 
I. Call to Order 

A meeting of the Town of Florida Planning Board was called to order at 7:00pm by Chairman Mike Taylor. 
 

I. Adoption of the Agenda 
Motion was made by Charles Saul and seconded by Richard Romeo to accept the Agenda. All other members 
present were in favor. 
 

II. Adoption of Minutes 
Motion was made by Kim Graff and seconded by Rudy Horlbeck to approve the minutes of the July 6 meeting. 
All other members present were in favor. 
 
III. Correspondence 

There was no correspondence. 
 
IV. NAPA Auto Parts/Dumblewski Property 

Mike Taylor stated that the board does have some letters from Prime AE about the project. Chuck Dumblewski 
was present to discuss that COVID had delayed the project a little and they are ready to move forward at the 
board’s direction to try and get going before the cold weather hits. Mr. Dumblewski’ s attorney spoke briefly on 
the issues that Prime AE had stated in their letter in regards to the SWPP. Rudy Horlbeck wanted to know if 
there would be a retention pond on site. They stated that there would be one so nothing would drain down to 
NYS 5s. Richard Romeo wanted to know if this would be considered a redevelopment project or a new 
development project. The attorney stated that they first considered this to be a redevelopment, but after 
further consideration changed it to new development. The attorney also stated that they would like to schedule 
a public hearing for the September meeting as long as they get all the material to the Town Engineer. Ms. 
Bearcroft had a question about the SEQR process for the project and if letters were sent out to involved agencies 
by the applicant. The applicant stated that they were and Ms. Bearcroft stated that she would check with the 
Town Clerk as the thirty-day deadline would be up at this point. Ms. Slezak wanted to know if the site plan was 
at a point to be viewed by the public. Ms. Bearcroft stated that based on the Town Engineer’s comments and 
what is in front of the board the board could schedule a public hearing.  
 



A motion was made by Kim Graff and seconded by Richard Romeo to schedule a public hearing at 6:45pm on 
September 14, 2020.  

 
V. VI.  Public Comment: 

No public comment. 
 
VI. Other Business 

Deb Slezak brought up the issue of the sign language again. Ms. Bearcroft wanted to know if Ms. Slezak received 
the language, she had emailed over to her. It was language that the Town of Amsterdam uses in their zoning 
code and thought we could use. Mike Taylor wanted to know if this language was something we could forward 
to the board for review. Ms. Slezak stated that she could write something up and submit to the board.  
 
VII. Adjournment 
A Motion was made by Rudy Horlbeck and seconded by Charles Saul to adjourn at 7:33pm. All in favor. 

 
Respectfully Submitted 
Amanda Bearcroft 
Consultant/Secretary 

 

 



Lights to be located along upper
periphery of the building at
intervals of 16 feet.

35  Watts
4200 Lumens

PARKING  SPACES:

Parking spaces shall be 10' x 20
One handicapped space
Ten customer spaces
Twenty employee spaces
Five service vehicle spaces

CONSTRUCTION  SCHEDULE

The Owners wish to construct the building upon approval by
the Town of Florida Planning Board

Proposed hours of operation are as follows:
  Monday - Friday  7:00 AM TO 7:00 PM
  Saturday   7:00 AM to 5:00 PM
  Sunday     7: 00 AM to  4:00 PM

LED  WALL PACK

NEW  BUILDING

Occupancy areas:
  Retail   -                    1500 SF
  Strorage/Inventory  - 1000 SF
  Service -                    5000 SF

Employees
   3 - 5  Full time

Seating Capacity
  n/A

Parking Spaces

   Retail -  18 Required ; 18 Provided
   Storage/Inventory -  6 Required  20 Provided

EXISTING GARAGE

Occupancy areas:
  Storage   -   900 SF

ENTER

EXIT

200

200

198

196

194

194

196

198

193

20
0

196

196

SYM         BOTONICAL  NAME         COMMON NAME       SIZE        AMT      COMMENTS

 AR              Acer rubrum                    Red Maple               3" CAL         2
 BB              Berberis thunbergii         Barberry                   FIELD         4       SPACE 12" o/c
 TC              Taxus media tauntonii     Yew                         18" HT         6      SPACE 36" O/C

PLANTING  MATERIAL SCHEDULE

194

Grass   &  Brush

TC

TC
TC

TC

TC

BB

BB

BB

BB

TC

30'

20'
slope

sl
op
e 
to
 h
w
y 
di
tc
h

sl
op
e
 to
 h
w
y 
d
itc
h

sl
op
e

TRAFIC  FLOW

SETBACK  LINES

FRONT YARD:   50 FT.
SIDE YARD:       15 FT.
BOTH SIDES:     25 FT. [combined]
REAR:                30 FT.

s l
o
pe

slo
pe

W

20'

1
0'
 [
 t y
p
. ]

G

G

MANHOLE

MANHOLE

MANHOLE

X

NNNN

WWWW EEEE

SSSS

0 6030 180120

G

G

MANHOLE

XX

copyright  © 2019

Proposed
Future
60' X 65'

Heighty - 18'±

Proposed Building
75' X 100'

Fin. Floor Elev. = 201'

Existing
Garage

30'x30'x10'

ExistingPaved Area

February 25, 2020 - Issued for Planning Board review and approvals

X X X X X X X X

NEW    YORK   STATE   THRUWAY      I - 90

NEW    YORK  STATE  ROUTE  5 S

S 5
7°5
2'0
1''W

G

G

MANHOLE

N
 2
°5
6'
26
''E

64
4.
84
'

271
.02
'

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X X X X X X X X

271
.02
'

S 5
7°3

8'3
0''W

79
6.6
4'

Rigid Frame Steel Building with metal roof and siding.
Foundation and floor to be concrete.
Building Height to be 18±'

S
 6
°3
9'
15
''W

20
0.
00
'

N 72°10'24''W200.00'

S
 2
2°
20
'5
0'
'W

20
7.
44
'

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO A SURVEY MAP
BEARING THE SEAL OF A  LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR IS A
VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209, SUB DIVISION 2, OF THE NEW
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW. 

ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINAL OF THIS SURVEY MAP
MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE LAND SURVEYOR'S
EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID
TRUE COPIES.

CERTIFICATIONS INDICATED HEREON SIGNIFY THAT THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXISTING CODE OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYS ADOPTED
BY THE NEW YORK STATE ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS.   SAID
CERTIFICATIONS SHALL RUN ONLY TO THE PERSON FOR WHOM THE SURVEY IS PREPARED,
AND ON HIS BEHALF TO THE TITLE COMPANY, GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY AND LENDING
INSTITUTION LISTED HEREON, AND TO THE ASSIGNEES OF THE LENDING INSTITUTION.
CERTIFICATIONS ARE NOT TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INSTIUTIONS OR
TO SUBSEQUENT OWNERS.

This survey has been prepared without the benefit of
an up to date abstract of title and is subject to any
statements of fact that such abstract may reveal.

S 72°10'24''E

688.86'

S
 2
2°
20
'5
0'
'W

20
7.
44
'

CHARLES R. ACKERBAUER, PELS
P.O. BOX 927
JOHNSTOWN, NY 12095
518 762 4831
Email: cackerba@nycap.rr.com

S
 2
2°
20
'5
0'
'W

20
7.
44
'

SETBACK   LINE  [50']

S
E
TB
A
C
K
   
LI
N
E
  [
15
']

42.0'
42.0'

JAMES  D.  FROLKE
BARBARA  FROLKE

406/936
Tax Map No. 54.-1-10

[VACANT]

Iron Rod

Site  Plan  Map of  Lands of

TOWN OF FLORIDA                              MONTGOMERY COUNTY
APRIL 28, 2019                                                      SCALE 1" = 60'

CHARLES  N.  DUMBLEWSKI

& PETER  R.  DUMBLEWSKI

8524

25' Sanitary Sewer Easement to County of Montgomery INSTR. # 2010-40244

Monument

O.H.  Electric Lines

S
E
T
B
A
C
K
   LIN

E
  [15']

TAX  MAP / LOCATION MAP

AREA = 7.87± Acres
TAX MAP NO.  54. - 1 - 9.1

DEED  REFERENCE: Instr. No. 2017-74932
CHARLES R. ACKERBAUER, PELS

JOHNSTOWN, NY 12095

Email: cackerba@nycap.rr.com

Remaining Lands of
HILL &  MARKS REALTY LLC

Instr. No. 2010-38346
Tax Map No. 54. - 2 - 2.1
Area = 40.43± Acres

126,707 S.F. BUILDING
DISTRIBUTION WAREHOUSE]

AND OFFICES

REVISED October 21, 2019

Existing Gravel Area

Sanitary Sewer

U.G. Gas Line

Approx. limit of new paving

Ditch Line

Ditch Line

STORMWATER

 MANAGEMENT

 AREA

12' x 16'
Enclosed Dumpster
Chain link fenceing
w/ locking gate

NAPA  AUTO  PARTS

Proposed
Signage

Plantings/Mulch

Wall Pack
Lights at

Bldg. Corns.

P
ro
po
se
d

S
e
w
e r
 L
in
e

P
ro
po
se
d

W
at
er
 L
in
e

APPROVED BY TOWN OF FLORIDA PLANNING BOARD                     DATE

Approx. limit of
 new paving

Proposed U.G. Elec.

10
 s
pa
ce
s 
[1
0'
 x
 2
0'
 ]

8 
sp
ac
e
s

 [1
0'
 x
 2
0'
 ]

Pass Doors

300 W. Pole
Mntd.Light

@ 15±'

ALPIN  HAUS  SKI SHOP, INC.
737/209

Tax Map No. 54. - 1 - 14
[VACANT]

300 W. Pole
Mntd.Light

SKETCH  OF  PROPOSED   BUILDING

Front

4 O.H. Doors

3 O.H. Doors

REVISED February 25, 2020

20
 P
ar
ki
ng
 S
pa
ce
s

10
' x
 2
0'

20 Parking Spaces
10' x 20'

ALPIN  HAUS  SKI SHOP, INC.
737/209

Tax Map No. 54. - 1 - 14
[VACANT]

18±'

REVISED March 27 2020

6
" T
ile
 U
n
d erdra in

Silt fe
ncing

 
Crushed Stone Border

NOTE:
This plat depicts the existing conditions of the pavement and right of way limits of
NYS Route 5 S.  A widening and taking by NYSDOT is anticipated for the near future
and may affect the proposed improvements as shown hereon.  This site plan may be
amended to reflect any roadway changes.

Crushed Stone Border

1961 State Hwy 5S

REVISED SEPTEMBER 17, 2020











































18"

36"

2

1

Gravel Parking
Crushed Stone

19
4

19
6

19
6

194
196
196

Lights to be located along upper
periphery of the building at
intervals of 16 feet.

35  Watts
4200 Lumens

PARKING  SPACES:

Parking spaces shall be 10' x 20
One handicapped space
Ten customer spaces
Twenty employee spaces

Five service vehicle spaces

CONSTRUCTION  SCHEDULE

The Owners wish to construct the building upon approval by
the Town of Florida Planning Board

Proposed hours of operation are as follows:
  Monday - Friday  7:00 AM TO 7:00 PM
  Saturday   7:00 AM to 5:00 PM
  Sunday     7: 00 AM to  4:00 PM

LED  WALL PACK

NEW  BUILDING

Occupancy areas:
  Retail   -                    1500 SF
  Strorage/Inventory  - 1000 SF
  Service -                    5000 SF

Employees
   3 - 5  Full time

Seating Capacity
  n/A

Parking Spaces

   Retail -  18 Required ; 18 Provided
   Storage/Inventory -  6 Required  20 Provided

EXISTING GARAGE

Occupancy areas:
  Storage   -   900 SF

193'

193'

19
4

196

Grass   &  Brush

200

200

198

196

194

196

198

193

20
0

198

198

194

Grass   &  Brush

FOREBAY
[1500 SF]

MICRO POOL
[1500 SF]

sl
op
e 
to
 h
w
y 
di
tc
h

TC

TC
TC

TC

TC

BB

BB

BB

BB

TC

30'
20'

RIP RAP

slope

sl
op
e
 to
 h
w
y 
d
itc
h

RIP RAP

20
" M
in
.

10' Max. o/c 36" Min. Hardwood Stake Driven
 at least 16" into ground

2'
 O
ve
ra
lll

F
ab
ric
 H
t.

16
"

M
in
.

FLOW

FL
OW

FL
OW

16
" M
in
.

ab
ov
e 
gr
ad
e

Filter  Fabric secured to
stakes with staples

PERSPECTIVE VIEW
SECTION

SILT  FENCE  DETAIL

Embed Fabric  8"
into ground

Embed Fabric  8"
into ground

sl
op
e

s l
o
pe

slo
pe

W

20'

1
0'
 [
 t y
p
. ]

G

G

MANHOLE

MANHOLE

MANHOLE

X

NNNN

WWWW EEEE

SSSS

S 5
7°5

2'0
1''W

0 6030 180120

X

Proposed
Future
60' X 65'

Proposed
Building
75' X 100'

Existing
Building

ExistingPaved Area

X X X X X X X X

NEW    YORK  STATE  ROUTE  5 S

G

G

MANHOLE

N
 2
°5
6'
26
''E

64
4.
84
'

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO A SURVEY MAP
BEARING THE SEAL OF A  LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR IS A
VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209, SUB DIVISION 2, OF THE NEW
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW. 

ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINAL OF THIS SURVEY MAP
MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE LAND SURVEYOR'S
EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID
TRUE COPIES.

CERTIFICATIONS INDICATED HEREON SIGNIFY THAT THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EXISTING CODE OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYS ADOPTED
BY THE NEW YORK STATE ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYORS.   SAID
CERTIFICATIONS SHALL RUN ONLY TO THE PERSON FOR WHOM THE SURVEY IS PREPARED,
AND ON HIS BEHALF TO THE TITLE COMPANY, GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY AND LENDING
INSTITUTION LISTED HEREON, AND TO THE ASSIGNEES OF THE LENDING INSTITUTION.
CERTIFICATIONS ARE NOT TRANSFERABLE TO ADDITIONAL INSTIUTIONS OR
TO SUBSEQUENT OWNERS.

X X X X X X X X

271
.02

'

S 5
7°3

8'3
0''W

79
6.6

4'

12' x 16'
Enclosed Dumpster
Chain link fenceing
w/ locking gate

S
 6
°3
9'
15
''W

20
0.
00
'

Stockpile

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO A SURVEY MAP
BEARING THE SEAL OF A  LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR IS A
VIOLATION OF SECTION 7209, SUB DIVISION 2, OF THE NEW
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW. 

ONLY COPIES FROM THE ORIGINAL OF THIS SURVEY MAP
MARKED WITH AN ORIGINAL OF THE LAND SURVEYOR'S
EMBOSSED SEAL SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE VALID
TRUE COPIES.

This survey has been prepared without the benefit of
an up to date abstract of title and is subject to any
statements of fact that such abstract may reveal.

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

N 72°10'24''W200.00'

S 72°10'24''E

688.86'

S
 2
2°
20
'5
0'
'W

20
7.
44
'

This survey has been prepared without the benefit of
an up to date abstract of title and is subject to any
statements of fact that such abstract may reveal.

copyright  © 2020

Remaining Lands of
HILL &  MARKS REALTY LLC

Instr. No. 2010-38346
Tax Map No. 54. - 2 - 2.1
Area = 40.43± Acres

126,707 S.F. BUILDING
DISTRIBUTION WAREHOUSE]

AND OFFICES

STORMWATER    MANAGEMENT     PLAN

CHARLES R. ACKERBAUER, PELS
P.O. BOX 927
JOHNSTOWN, NY 12095
518 762 4831
Email: cackerba@nycap.rr.com

TOWN OF FLORIDA                              MONTGOMERY COUNTY
JUNE 28, 2020                                                     SCALE 1" = 60'

CHARLES  N.  DUMBLEWSKI

& PETER  R.  DUMBLEWSKI

8524

S
 2
2°
20
'5
0'
'W

20
7.
44
'

42.0'

JAMES  D.  FROLKE
BARBARA  FROLKE

406/936
Tax Map No. 54.-1-10

[VACANT]

Iron Rod

25' Sanitary Sewer Easement to County of Montgomery INSTR. # 2010-40244

Monument

O.H.  Electric Lines

Existing Gravel Area

AREA = 7.87± Acres
TAX MAP NO.  54. - 1 - 9.1

DEED  REFERENCE: Instr. No. 2017-74932

Sanitary Sewer

U.G. Gas Line

Approx. limit of new paving

Ditch Line

Ditch Line

20
 P
ar
ki
ng
 S
pa
ce
s

10
' x
 2
0'

Proposed
Signage

Plantings/Mulch

Wall Pack
Lights at
Bldg. Corns.

P
ro
po
se
d

S
e
w
e r
 L
in
e

P
ro
po
se
d

W
at
er
 L
in
e

Approx. limit of
 new paving

Proposed U.G. Elec.

10
 s
pa
ce
s 
[1
0'
 x
 2
0'
 ]

8 
sp
ac
e
s

 [1
0'
 x
 2
0'
 ]

Pass Doors

20 Parking Spaces
10' x 20'

1. Stone Size -  1½" to 3" crushed stone
2. Length - Not less than 50'
3. Thichness - Not less than 6"
4. Width - Not less than 12'
5. Geotextile Fabric - Shall be placed over entire
    area prior to placing stone
6. Surface Water - All surface water flowing or diverted toward
    construction entrance shall be controlled with a moundable berm
7. Maintenance - The entrance shall be maintained in a condition
    which will prevent tracking or flowing of sediment onto and public
    rights of way, all sediment spilled, dropped, washed or tracted onto
    public rights of way must be removed immediately
8. When washing is required, it shall be done on an area stablized with
    stone and which drains into an approved sediment trapping device.
9. Periodic inspection and needed maintenance shall be provided after
    each rain.

CONSTRUCTION  SPECIFICATIONS

PROFILE

PLAN VIEW

Existing
Ground

12' min.

Existing
Ground

Existing
Pavement

10'

10'

Crushed Stone

Moundable
Berm

APPROVED BY TOWN OF FLORIDA PLANNING BOARD                     DATE

3' 5:1 slope
Existing
Pavement

50'

6" min.

NAPA  AUTO  PARTS

300 W. Pole
Mntd.Light

300 W. Pole

Mntd.Light

4 O.H. Doors

3 O.H. Doors

ALPIN  HAUS  SKI SHOP, INC.
737/209

Tax Map No. 54. - 1 - 14
[VACANT]

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE  DETAIL

Silt fencing 

6
"  T

i le
 F
o
u
nd
. D

r a
in

Silt 
fenc

ing 

Crushed Stone Border

Crushed Stone Border

NOTE:
This plat depicts the existing conditions of the pavement and right of way limits of
NYS Route 5 S.  A widening and taking by NYSDOT is anticipated for the near future
and may affect the proposed improvements as shown hereon.  This site plan may be
amended to reflect any roadway changes.

Concrete

Washout Area

120 LF Veg. Swale [0.8%

330± LF Veg. Swale [0.5%]

1961 State Hwy 5S

Revised 7/7/2020

VEGETATED  SWALE
















